David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:31 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * New Mineral Auction is Online and Open for Bids! *

The New Best Offer Mineral Auction is online & ready for bids! Now that

the Final Tucson 2010 Update is online, it's time for some new and exciting

best offer mineral auctions! These will run through the upcoming show in
Denver and will continue the process of offering great mineral specimens at

incredible prices. Up for bidding this time are 28 fine specimens, most of
which have reserve levels at half or less than half of regular retail price!

Crystalline Gold from California

Namibian Aquamarines

Jeffrey Mine Grossular Garnet

Cabinet plate of blue Fluorite and Galena from Bingham
Gem Calcites from China

Large plate of Green Quartz

Well Apophyllite clusters on Stilbite

Bright red Cinnabar crystal with Calcite on matrix



Rare Cuprian Adamite crystals on matrix

Rare Native Copper with Malachite from Pennsylvania
Brown Fluorite from Ohio

Purple Apatites on matrix from Maine

Classic Botryoidal Azurite from Bisbee, Arizona

Wire Silver from Spain

Fluorites from Illinois

Galena and Sphalerite from England

Large Pyrrhotites from Russia

Large bi-color Fluorite plate from China

and much more - all offered at deeply discounted opening reserve levels!
Please note that while there is a very reasonable reserve set for each item, feel
free to make an offer below the reserve. Your offer must be approved before

being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be

e-mailed for your consideration.

* Direct Link to the Auction *

Good luck and have fun!

Kevin

Contact Information
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Jain Cur Mailing List!
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